From: Rosauer, Michael

To:

Cc: ‘oot Christine; Borak, Mary Jo; Abadijian, Kristina; Forsythe, John

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SoCalGas Ventura Compressor Modernization: Short Project Description, Maps, & Open House
Invitation for CPUC CEQA

Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 10:38:36 AM

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER, STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious,
do not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

Thanks for the project information. | will review and contact both you and Jeff directly with any
questions.

Mike

rrom:

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2023 9:58 AM

To: Root, Christine <Christine.Root@cpuc.ca.gov>; Borak, Mary Jo <maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov>;
Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>; Forsythe, John <John.Forsythe@cpuc.ca.gov>;
Abadjian, Kristina <Kristina.Abadjian@cpuc.ca.gov>

cc I

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SoCalGas Ventura Compressor Modernization: Short Project Description, Maps,
& Open House Invitation for CPUC CEQA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

In follow up to our February 23 Ventura Compressor Modernization Project PEA Pre-Filing Meeting,
attached please find our deliverables.

¢ Short project description

e Project description maps

¢ Invites/Information on the upcoming open houses

Also, as mentioned in the Pre-Filing Meeting, wanted to remind folks your SoCalGas contacts for this
project are myself and Jeff Salazar. Jeff is copied here and his information is below.

_, Regulatory Business Manager

If you ever have any questions, please reach out to Jeff and I.




Thanks,

!egu|a!ory Halrs, !an Francisco

SDG&E and SoCalGas

- email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests
or information.





